

Board Members:	Present	Board Members:	Present	Visitors:	Present
Andy Gross	x	Greg Peterson			
TJ Kvilhaug		Natalie Fredrick	x		
Michael Ahern		Skip Longen	x		
Jamie Shepard	x	Brad Willett			
Elliot Vesper	x	Tim Frederick			
Dan Seliga	x	TJ Kvilhaug			
Dan Nerka		Dave Simons			

*** Note: Minutes subject to board approval ***

Meeting called to order at 7:30pm

Presidents Report:

Mr. Gross reports that all the dibs have been posted for the U12 B1 district games that we are hosting to help out IGH who is technically hosting the tournament. SSPYHA has agreed to host 3 games on Thursday and Friday. He states that he is still working on scheduling an EMT.

Mr. Gross reports that the states that everything for the girls U15 B/U19 Tournament we are hosting is moving forward. Mr. Fredricks reports that she is set to order the food and towels. She is also planning to rent tablecloths and tables.

Mr. Gross states that Mr. Taylor plans to send out an email inviting the SSPYHA members to support the High School Girls team in a send off to the state on Wednesday.

Vice President Report:

Nothing to report at this time.

Treasurer's Report:

Nothing to report at this time.

Director of Coaching Update:

Mr. Vesper reports that Bantam B1 and Peewee B1 have both started their district playoff tournament.

Mr. Gross reports that the U15 B won their first district game and advanced to regionals.

Recruitment Update:

Nothing to report at this time.

Fundraising/Events Update:

Nothing to report at this time.

Tournament Update:

See notes above

Girls Coordinator Update:

Nothing to report at this time.

Mite Update:

Mrs. Fredricks states that the inhouse mite program finished up this past weekend. She states that the end of the year jamboree was a success. She states that a majority of the families state that they are planning to continue skating over the next couple months. Mr. Gross states that Mr. Simons plans to have his Packer Training Camp this summer.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 8:13pm

